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Somait, Lina

From: Manning, Susan Baker [susan.manning@bingham.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Lu, Sam; Somait, Lina

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Suggs, Christopher B.

Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

Hi Sam --
If its necessary, and assuming it works for you, we can speak on Thursday at 4:00 pm eastern.

best,
Susan

From: Lu, Sam [mailto:SLu@irell.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Manning, Susan Baker; Somait, Lina

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Suggs, Christopher B.; Goldberg, Robin S.
Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

Susan,

| am hopeful that we can reach a resolution of this issue. However, in the event that we cannot
reach agreement on this issue, please provide a date this week for the discovery conference.
We can take that date off calendar if we reach agreement.

Regards,

Sam

From: Manning, Susan Baker [mailto:susan.manning@bingham.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Somait, Lina

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Lu, Sam; Suggs, Christopher B.; Goldberg, Robin S.
Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

Hi Lina --
In light of the holiday and related travel schedules, we've had an unexpected delay in our conversation with our
client regarding the issue you raise. | expect to be able to respond to you further shortly.

regards,
Susan

From: Somait, Lina [mailto:LSomait@irell.com]
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 7:10 PM

To: Manning, Susan Baker

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Lu, Sam; zzm google/skyhook (ext)
Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

7/7/2011



Page 2 of 4

Susan,
Will we be receiving a response today?

-Lina

From: Manning, Susan Baker [mailto:susan.manning@bingham.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Somait, Lina

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Lu, Sam; zzm google/skyhook (ext)

Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

Hi Lina --

As you are no doubt aware from my out of office message, | was out when you sent your June 20 letter. Please
do not make assumptions about the substance of our forthcoming response, which we will get to you this week.
Should there be a need for further discussion after you have that response, we will make ourselves available.

regards,
Susan

Susan Baker Manning | Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006-1806

Tel: 202.373.6172 | Fax: 202.373.6472
susan.manning@bingham.com

From: Somait, Lina [mailto:LSomait@irell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Manning, Susan Baker

Cc: Lo, Audrey; Lu, Sam

Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google

Susan and Audrey,
Please see the attached letter.

Regards,
Lina

From: Somait, Lina

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:34 PM
To: 'Manning, Susan Baker'

Cc: Lo, Audrey'; Lu, Sam

Subject: Skyhook v. Google

Susan,

We have not yet received a response to the attached letter. Given the upcoming claim construction
deadlines, please let us know whether Google is amenable to Skyhook's proposal regarding the
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production of documents.

Thanks,
Lina

From: Somait, Lina

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:15 PM
To: 'Manning, Susan Baker'

Cc:  Lu, Sam; 'Lo, Audrey'

Subject: Skyhook v. Google

Susan,
Please see the attached letter.
Regards,

Lina

<< File: 06-20-2011 Letter to Manning.pdf >>

Lina F. Somait

Irell & Manella LLP

1800 Avenue of the Stars Suite 900 | Los Angeles, CA 90067
310.203.7598 direct | 310.203.7199 fax | Isomait@irell.com

ccmailg.irell.com made the following annotations

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your
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use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

ccmailg.irell.com made the following annotations

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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